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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Saturday, December 4, 2010 4:00 PM 

Re: Conf Call 

    

Fubar is unprintable on civil email 

Am on beach getting ready to join the wiki call - which feels a whole lot better w/ this view! 

Welcome home. 

XO 
Cdm 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Sat Dec 04 15:57:02  2010 
Subject: Re: Conf Call 

And BTW what does "fubar" mean? And what does this whole thing from Gayle mean? Are you in the DR yet? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Dec 04 15:53:29 2010 
Subject: Fw: Conf Call 

See here comments re 

----- Original Message 
From: Smith, Gayle E 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Sat Dec 04 09:37:25  2010 
Subject: Re: Conf Call 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: Smith, Gayle E.; Shah, Rajiv (AID/A) 
Sent: Sat Dec 04 09:20:14 2010 
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Subject: Re: Conf Call 

5pm works for me 

	Original Message 

	

From: Smith, Gayle E. < 	 
To: Mills, Cheryl 0; Shah, Rajiv (AID/A) 
Sent: Sat Dec 04 09:16:37 2010 
Subject: Conf Call 

I am fairly flexible on Sunday but would prefer later in day or early evening in order to avoid work for some hours ha ha 
ha but let me know what works for you guys 	 Thanks 
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